

Budget & Finance Meeting Notes  
Thursday, January 24, 2019 – 4: 00 PM

Present: Doon Hinderyckx, Pat Harvey, Nancy Woolley, Barb Dehart

Barb reported that progress has been made with Highway Fund and General Fund.

Tied Audit numbers with the Budget.

Will request an Audit Letter certifying completion from Nathan Hawley for the Town Report.

Doon called Terry to discuss not funding the Fire Department Equipment Reserve Fund. Terry concurred.

Discussed having an IT person come in to look at the Town's computer system.

Equipment Rental: Reduce to \$1,500 because a grant will pay for ditching this year.

FY19 tax rate: .5510

Look at Constable liability; determine payout for loader; check HRA balance of \$4,700; consider a formal contract with Library for bookkeeping and payroll. Question whether Library should be using the Town's EIN.

Adjourned: 6:00

NNW